FDM 3-20 Attachment 1.1 Bridge Approach Length Justification Report, Greater than 300 feet - 600 feet

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin
Date: ,20
To: (Name)

WisDOT DTSD XX Region, Local Program Project Manager

From: (Name)

- Local Public Agency

Subject: Bridge Approach Length Justification Report, Greater than 300 feet -600 feet
Project I.D. (design)

(CTH, Local (choose one)) ,

Bridge #

County

Having considered the engineering justification of the approach lengths we recommend your
concurrence/approval of this Bridge Approach Length Justification Report.

Approval Date Concur Date
WisDOT Region (LPPM) WisDOT Region PDS Local Program
Supervisor

May 15, 2025 Attachment 1.1 Page 1



FDM 3-20 Attachment 1.2 Bridge Approach Length Justification Report, Greater than 600 feet

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin
Date: , 20
To: (Name)

WisDOT DTSD XX Region, Local Program Project Manager

From: (Name)

- Local Public Agency

Subject: Bridge Approach Length Justification Report, Greater than 600 feet
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

Recommend Approval Date Approve Date
WisDOT Region (LPPM) WisDOT BPD Design Oversight Chief

May 15, 2025 Attachment 1.2 Page 1
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